

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: jgatling@hess.com; vsund@hess.com; slarson@hess.com

December 6, 2022

Mr. John Gatling
President & Chief Operating Officer
HESS Corporation
1501 McKinney Street, 28th Floor
Houston, TX 77010

RE: CPF 3-2021-5008

Dear Mr. Gatling:

On December 1, 2021, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) and your subsidiary, Hess North Dakota Pipelines LLC (HESS), entered into a Consent Agreement and Order. Based on our review of the documentation provided by HESS and confirmation of payment of the civil penalty in the amount of \$82,000, it has been determined that HESS has complied with the terms of the Consent Agreement and Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

For Gregory A. Ochs
Director, Central Region, OPS
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: Shane Larson, Sr. Regulatory Specialist (slarson@hess.com)
Vicky Sund, Manager Regulatory, (vsund@hess.com)